From: ‘David Bennett’

Sent: 07 October 2013 15:14
To: ‘John Redpath’

Subject: Old photos

Hello John and Gina

Following on from our phone conversation | remembered | had this old photo of
the staff of Burns Laundry in Warren Road. There were two laundries on the site
now occupied by the flats at the top of Cooper Road, the other being the
Alexandra which lasted much later than Burns which | believe became the
Guildford Laundry and re-located to the bottom of the town. There is no date on
the photo but | would think it dates from the early 1920's. My granddad who
lived in Addison Road for many years until 1960 is the one sitting in shirt sleeve,
second row from the back. Also attached is a Surrey Advertiser photo taken at a
Cork Club Christmas party my mum and dad attended, probably in the 1980s. |
do not have an exact date. Apart from mum and dad, the only people | recall
are the then landlord and landlady, Nellie Parker (head of the table) and Mrs
Collyer who worked in the shop where you live in the 1950's, seated to Nellies
left. Both lived in Addison Road and | believe it is Mrs Ellis, obscured by the
wine glass who lived in the bungalow at the top of Addison Road where the new
houses are now.

Regards

David



